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Taitja 08.12.2025 edastatud pakkumus / Tender Sent by the Implementing Authority on
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Madis Ostra

From: Claudio Di Gregorio <cdigregorio@sayari.com>
Sent: esmaspaev, 8. detsember 2025 15:38

To: Madis Ostra

Subject: Re: Call For Tender

Attachments: Estonia CPTRA.zip

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Madis, in that case we have everything ready.

We spent some time reviewing the document, believing we had to sign it for the tender.
Please let me know if anything is unclear.

We've submitted the docs in this folder, which is attached to the email.

Thank you,
Claudio

On Mon, Dec 8, 2025 at 12:20 PM Madis Ostra <Madis.Ostra@ttja.ee> wrote:

Hil

No, annex 4 is not to be signed right now.

Best Regards,
Madis Ostra, FDI Screening Expert

R 4372 620 1756 | Madis.Ostra@ttja.ee

MR

From: Claudio Di Gregorio <cdigregorio@sayari.com>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 2:01 PM

To: Madis Ostra <Madis.Ostra@ttja.ee>

Subject: Re: Call For Tender
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Dear Madis,

We'll send everything by today EOD.

I'm not clear if we need to sign annex 4 now or if we are awarded the contract.
Can you clarify for me please?

thanks,

Claudio

On Wed, Nov 26, 2025 at 7:30 AM Madis Ostra <Madis.Ostra@ttja.ee> wrote:

Hello!

| apologize for the mistake | made about the deadline and confirm that we are expecting offers no
later than December 9, 2025 at 1pm (UTZ+02:00).

Best Regards,

Madis Ostra, FDI Screening Expert
PR

MR = +372620 1756| Madis.Ostra@ttja.ee
SR

From: Madis Ostra
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 4:27 PM
Subject: Call For Tender

Dear representatives,

Hereby | am sending a call for tender with 4 annexes in the procurement ,,Acquisition of the right
to use the international enterprise database*.
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The documents are in Estonian and English. Please feel free to forward them to the right people.

It would be much appreciated if you could give me a quick reply to confirm your interest in
participation in our procurement. We are expecting offers to be submitted no later than September

9, 2025 at 1pm (UTC+02:00).

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,

Madis Ostra
% Foreign Investment Screening Expert
m +372 620 1756| Madis.Ostra@ttja.ee | http://www.ttja.ee/
m Consumer Protection and Technical Regulatory Authority

Endla 10a, 10122 Tallinn, Estonia

Kiri on saadetud vidljastpoolt valitsemisala. Arge avage kirjaga kaasa tulnud linke
vd1 manuseid enne, kui olete saatja digsuses ja sisu turvalisuses kindel.

Kiri on saadetud vidljastpoolt valitsemisala. Arge avage kirjaga kaasa tulnud linke
vd1l manuseid enne, kuil olete saatja &igsuses ja sisu turvalisuses kindel.
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SAYARI

Commercial Proposal

Republic of Estonia

Consumer Protection and Technigal
Reqgulatory Authority

8 December 2025



Docusign Envelope ID: 9DC175E5-1F74-4174-8C1B-0B24338535D7

SAYARI

Executive Summary

Sayari is a leading provider of global data on corporate ownership, trade, risk and
screening, integrating this information into a powerful knowledge graph. This graph
delivers pre-computed risk insights, allowing users to quickly identify and map critical
threats across various scenarios, ensuring a thorough understanding of less obvious
risks. Sayari's data is renowned for its breadth authority and timeliness, sourced from
numerous government databases worldwide. This dedication to transparency and
accuracy helps stakeholders navigate complex, multi-tiered networks to meet
regulatory requirements confidently.

Sayari will enable the Authority to:

e Unlock access to a global risk intelligence dataset, combining ownership and
trade data through a purpose built investigative platform.

e Ability to conduct cases in a faster, more efficient and comprehensive way to
support success as the team starts to scale and demand increases. Sayari can
take the current case time of around 3-4 days to a matter of hours.

e Access to an intuitive, easy to use tool that automates identifying critical

connections for you, using a database of 5.8 billion records.

PAGE 2
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SAYARI

Sayari’s Differentiation

Sayari automates global data collection at scale, resolves the data into cross-border networks,
precomputes risk analytics, and develops vertically integrated software solutions.

Global Data + Authoritative Sourcing

e Corporate Data: Global corporate ownership and control data from 450+ government sources in
250+ jurisdictions, including high-risk, emerging, and global offshore markets

e  Supply Chain & Trade Data: Industry-leading coverage of transactional import and export data
(bills of lading) from 65+ reporting countries

e RiskIntelligence and Screening Data: 375+ sanctions, law enforcement, and regulatory watchlists
from around the world, plus analyst-curated screening lists

e Authoritative: Rather than relying on third-party data with unclear provenance, Sayari prioritises
the collection of official public records directly from government databases, the highest source of
truth for company information

e Transparent: All data in Sayari's knowledge graph has clear sourcing with a timestamp for the
date it was collected and most recently refreshed

PAGE 3
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SAYARI

Commercial Proposal

Product Name

Product Description

Sayari Graph

Analyst Application (User Interface) credentials for named users
with full access, federated searching across global corporate data,
pre-computed networks, graph analytics, and workflow automation
tools. Sayari Graph is deployed as a multi-tenant cloud SaaS
application, product access is issued at the individual user level
with named accounts allowing for user customization, saved work,

and collaboration.

Product Name

Unit of Issue

Quantity

Price

Sayari Graph

Users

1 license

€25,000

Notes to Pricing

e Includes Customer Success Support.

e Training included.

e Graph licence term is for 12 months.

e Unlimited download and searching in Sayari Graph.

PAGE 4
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LISA 2/ ANNEX 2

Hange ,,Rahvusvahelise ettevotjate andmebaasi kasutusdigus® / Procurement “Acquisition of the right to use the international enterprise database
Pakutava andmebaasi vastavuse kinnitus tehnilisele kirjeldusele ja funktsionaalsusele / Confirmation of compliance of the proposed database with the
technical specifications and functionality in Estonian and English

Tehniline kirjeldus voi miinimumnoue

Téidab pakkuja
pakutava andmebaasi
kohta

Technical description or
minimum requirement

Fills in about the
database provided by
the provider

Andmebaasi kasutusdigus kehtib
vahemalt 1 aasta alates selle ileandmisest
Hankijale

mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El*

The right to use the Database is valid at
least 1 year from the transfer of the right
of use to The Contracting Authority

YES

Lihtlitsentsi kasutustingimused

esitada kasutustingimused

Terms of use of a non-exclusive license

The license can be used
amongst different users.
One email address to be
used and can be changed
throughout the duration of
the contract.

Veebipohine kasutajaliides

kirjeldada, millised
on voimalused
pdringute
tegemiseks

Web-based user interface

Web based UI with
simple searches as
well as sophisticated
searches and
automation via
Explore functionality
as well as a graphical
interface.

Veebipohine kasutajaliides on kasutatav
veebibrauseritega Mozilla Firefox,
Google Chrome, Microsoft Edge

mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El*

Web-based user interface can be used
with web browsers Mozilla Firefox,
Google Chrome, Microsoft Edge

YES
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Veebipohine kasutajaliides

voimaldab sisselogimist tehnilise
vahendi,

tehnoloogilise lahenduse voi parooli abil

mdrkida ,,JAH " voi ,, EI“
ja kirjeldada, kuidas
toimub veebiliidese
kaudu

andmebaasi sisenemine

Web-based user interface allows logging
in using a technical tool, technological
solution or password

YES via password.

kui parooli abil, siis selle miinimumnouded

kirjelda paroolile
kehtivaid
miinimumnouded selle
pikkuse ja keerukuse kohta

if a password is to be used, describe
the minimum
requirements

At least 8 characters long.
Including at least 1 digit, 1
upper case and 1 symbol.

Kasutusdigus vihemalt kiimnele kasutajale

mdrkida maksimaalne
kasutajate arv

Right of use for at least ten users

Shared user license,
one user at a time

Vihemalt iiks aktiivne
kasutussessioon samaaegselt

mdrkida maksimaalne
lubatud aktiivsete
kasutussessioonide arv

At least one active usage session at
the same time

Yes, one at a time

1 aasta jooksul on vdimalik teha paringuid
kokku vdahemalt 2500 isiku (sh juriidilised
ja fuisilised) kohta

mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El*

During the period of 1 year, it is possible
to make inquiries about at least 2500
persons (including legal and natural
persons)

YES, unlimited and also
have the ability to upload
entities in bulk.

Eesti voi inglise keelne kasutajatugi
vastamisajaga esmaspdevast reedeni
ithe 60pédeva jooksul

mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El*

Estonian or English-language
helpdesk with response time
Monday to Friday within one day

YES - English, named
Customer success
manager

Pakkujapoolne kindlaksméaératud
kontaktisik

mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El*

Provider-side designated contact person

YES

Virtuaalne kasutuskoolitus esimese

mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , EI*

Virtual usage training during the first

YES - and ongoing
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kahe kasutusnidala jooksul two weeks of use throughout the year
Andmebaas sisaldab: The Database includes:
tildandmeid riikide voi mdrkida riigid voi general data from official registers Global footprint with

jurisdiktsioonide Jjurisdiktsioonid, milles of countries or over 840 million
ametlikest registreeritud jurisdictions entities globally. 250
registritest Juriidiliste isikute Jjurisdictions
kohta pakkuja
andmebaas andmeid
sisaldab
tildandmeid Euroopa juriidiliste mdrkida andmebaasis general data on European legal entities 171,995,071
1si sisalduvate Euroopas
kut asutatud juriidiliste
e isikute arv
ko
hta
iildandmeid PShja-Ameerika mdrkida andmebaasis general data on North American 183,070,950
juriidiliste sisalduvate Pohja legal
isikute Ameerikas asutatud entiti
kohta Juriidiliste isikute arv es
uldandmeid Louna-Ameerika mdrkida andmebaasis general data on South American 96,745,932
juriidiliste sisalduvate Louna legal
isikute entiti
kohta es
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Ameerikaa asutatud
Juriidiliste isikute arv

iildandmeid Aasia juriidiliste isikute kohta mdrkida andmebaasis general data on Asian legal entities 298,405,216
sisalduvate Aasias
asutatud juriidiliste
isikute arv

iildandmeid Austraalia ja mdrkida andmebaasis general data on legal entities in 69,450,253

Okeaania juriidiliste sisalduvate Austraalias Australia

isikute kohta ja Okeaanias asutatud and

Juriidiliste isikute arv Oceania
tildandmeid, andmeid osanike ja mdrkida juriidiliste general data, data on shareholders, Most of our data
aktsiondride, tegelike kasusaajate ja isikute arv beneficial owners and activities for at will have
tegevusalade kohta vahemalt 200 least 200 million legal entities shareholder data
miljoni juriidilise isiku osas and beneficial

ownership data

Euroopa Liidu, Uhinenud

Rahvaste Organisatsiooni ja

Venemaa, Sveitsi, Ameerika
Uhendriikide, Austria,

Prantsusmaa, Hollandi, Suurbritannia,
Luksemburgi, Iraani, Hiina, Itaalia,
Iirimaa, Mehhiko, Belgia, Siiliria,
Saksmaa, Taani, TSehhi, Kolumbia,
Ukraina, Araabia Uhendemiraatide,
Valgevene, Iraagi, Liibanoni, Hispaania,
Soome, Rootsi, Liti ja Leedu poolt
kehtestatud sanktsioonide ning piiravate
meetmetega seotud isikute ja ettevotjate
andmeid

mdrkida ,,JAH *“ voi
EI*, vajadusel
selgitada

data relating to natural persons and legal
entities subject to sanctions and
restrictive measures imposed by the
European Union, the United Nations
and Russia,

Switzerland, the United States of
America, Austria, France, the
Netherlands, Great Britain,
Luxembourg, Iran, China, Italy, Ireland,
Mexico, Belgium, Syria, Germany,
Denmark, the Czech Republic,
Colombia, Ukraine, United Arab
Emirates, Belarus, Iraq, Lebanon, Spain,
Finland, Sweden, Latvia and Lithuania

YES
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juriidiliste isikute omandistruktuuri
skeeme voOi1
diagramme

lisada
omandistruktuuri
skeemi voi diagrammi
ndidis, mida pakkuja
andmebaas voimaldab
kuvada pakkuja valikul
kolme juriidilise isiku
kohta, kellel on vihemalt
3

charts or diagrams of the
ownership structure of
legal entities

include a sample
ownership structure
diagram or diagram,
which the provider's
database allows to be
displayed at the choice
of the bidder for three
legal

osanikku voi aktsiondri
(kelle osalus on
vihemalt 10%),
vihemalt 10
tiitarettevotjat (kellest
vihemalt 5 on
registreeritud juriidilise
isiku
asutamisriigiga
vorreldes teises riigis),
vihemalt 5
tiitarettevottel igal tihel
on vihemalt 2
allettevotet

entities with at least 3
shareholders (holding at
least 10%), at least 10
subsidiaries (of which at
least 5 are registered in
another country
compared to the
country of
incorporation of the
legal entity), at least 5
subsidiaries each have
at least 2
sub-companies

visualiseerituna seoseid ema- ja
tiitarettevotjate vahel

mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi ,, El*

visualizations of the relationship
between parent companies and
subsidiaries

YES




Docusign Envelope ID: 9DC175E5-1F74-4174-8C1B-0B24338535D7

visualiseerituna seoseid juriidiliste | madrkida ,,JAH " voi ,, EI* visualizations of the links between YES
isikute otseste ja kaudsete omanike ning the direct and indirect owners
tegelike kasusaajate vahel and the beneficial owners of
legal entities
infot juriidiliste isikute juhtorganite mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El* information about the management YES
(juhatus, ndukogu bodies of legal entities (management
vms) kohta board, supervisory board, etc.)
finantsnéitajad ja -aruanded vahemalt mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El* financial indicators and reports on at YES
borsil noteeritud least companies listed in a stock
ettevotjate kohta exchange
viiteid andmete péritolu allikale ja ajale mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El* references to the source and time of YES

the origin of
the data

Andmebaasi veebipohine kasutajaliides sisaldab:

The web-based user interface of the Database includes:

tooriista varjatud seoste ja korge mdrkida ,,JAH*“ voi ,, EI* tool to identify hidden associat and YES
riski hi
tuvastamise g
ks h
r1
S
k
tooriista iga isiku tegeliku osaluse mdrkida ,,JAH “ voi , El* a tool for assessing the actual YES
hindamiseks participation
of each
person
tooriista varjatud seoste ja korge mdrkida ,,JAH*“ voi ,, EI* tool to identify hidden association and YES
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riski
tuvastamise
ks

Andmebaas ja selle veebipohine kasutajaliides voimaldavad:

The Database and its web-based interface allow you to:

otsingut vdhemalt nime, asukoha, mdrkida ,,JAH " voi ,, EI“ search at least by name, location, field YES
tegevusvaldkonna, erinevate of activity, different identification
tunnuskoodide codes or numbers
vOi numbrite
alusel
otsingut erineva kirjapildiga nime mdrkida ,,JAH“ voi ,, EI“ search by name with different spellings, YES
alusel vdhemalt ladina, vene ja hiina at least in Latin, Russian and Chinese
téahestikus alphabets
otsingut andmete vOi parameetrite | mdrkida ,,JAH" voi ,,EI* search by excluding data or parameters YES
viélistamisega
otsingutulemusi alla laadida, teha | madrkida ,,JAH " voi ,, EI* download search results, extract YES

viljavotteid ja koostada raporteid

information and create reports

DocuSigned by:

Hun power

44A67231C067495...
Ben power

COO
12/29/2025
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